
            M E M O R A N D U M 

 

  TO:       ASC MACHINE TOOLS BARGAINING UNIT MEMBERS 

  FROM:   STEVE WARREN, BUSINESS REPRESENTATIVE 

     DATE:    JANUARY 3, 2024  

                           RE:       MEMBERSHIP VOTE 

_________________________________________________________________ 
 

 IMPORTANT MEMBERSHIP RATIFICATION MEETING AND VOTE  
 

Contract Ratification meeting Monday, January 8th,  
1:30 PM and 3:45 PM at the Spokane Union Hall. Your 

negotiation committee will be available to answer questions 
and full Contract Ratification Proposals will be available. 

 
 

CONTRACT VOTE!! 
 

January 9th 2024 at the Spokane Union Hall 
4226 E Mission Ave 

Machinists Union members working at ASC Machine Tools will 
vote on ASC’s Last, Best and Final Offer. 

Your negotiation bargaining committee will be available all day to answer 
questions in regards to the company’s proposal 

 

Voting will be between 7:30 a.m. – 5:30 p.m. 
 

In Solidarity,  

 
 
Steve Warren  
Business Representative  
IAM&AW District 751 – Eastern Washington  
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